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Shawn Anderson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:
Expires:

Amy Cavender

Monday, September 14, 2015 5:09 PM

ALL USERS

Poet Ada Limon at MPC Wednesday, October 7

Follow up
Flagged
Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:00 PM

Sent on behalf of Henry Marchand.

The MPC Guest Authors Series welcomes award-winning poet Ada Limon to the Karas Room at the LTC on Wednesday,
October 7 at 7PM. Ms. Limdn wiill read from and discuss her work at this public event; her reading will be followed by a
question & answer period and book signing. (Copies of her books will be available for purchase.)

A California native who grew up in Sonoma, Ada Limdn is the author of four books of poetry, including Sharks in the
Rivers, This Big Fake World, Bright Dead Things and Lucky Wreck. Her poetic voice is distinctive, her images arresting,
her observations revelatory: Matthew Zapruder writes, "Ada Limén does more than merely reflect the world; she

continually transforms it."

Tickets are $10 and can be purchased at the event or at the Humanities Division Office, beginning September 20. For
more information, please visit www.mpc.edu/creativewriting or email hmarchand@mpc.edu.




Shawn Anderson

From: Leslie Procive

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 12:42 PM
To: ALL USERS

Subject: FW: Lobo Gear - Deadline 9/30/15
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sent on behalf of the Athletics Department

Deadline for our Online Lobo Gear $tore is quickly approaching: September
30th, 2015 (9:00pm)

Check out our available items from hats and shirts to pullovers and
shorts. Show your school spirit and order your favorites...or order them all!

Click the link to access below and you are ready to go. Go Lobos!!

https://mpcathletics.itemorder.com/sale

Awnber Thompson
Division Office Manager
Physical Education/Athletics
Monterey Peninsula College
Direct Line: (831) 646-4220
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Shawn Anderson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Leslie Procive

Monday, September 21, 2015 2:28 PM

ALL USERS

FW: Art Department Open House - Celebrating the Renovation
MPC_ArtOpenHouse.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Sent on behalf of the Art Department. Please direct any questions to Jamie Dagdigian and Robynn Smith

['o the MPC Community,

Please join the Art Department faculty and staff in celebrating
the renovation of Monterey Peninsula College’s Art Facilities.

See samples of student artwork, meet faculty and students,
tour our facilities and watch demonstrations of art-making techniques.

Thursday, September 24, 2015

5:00pm — 7:00pm

MPC Art Department studio facilities

See attached flyer for more details.



0in us to celebrate the renovation of
Monterey Peninsula College’s Art Facilities.
See samples of student artwork, meet faculty
and students, tour our facilities and watch
demonstrations of art-making techniques.

Thursday, September 24, 2015
5:00pm -7:00pm
MPC Art Department studio facilities

near parking lot B on Fishnet Road
980 Fremont Street, Monterey, CA 93940

(Free Admission—no parking permit required
in Parking Lot B during this event)

Monterey Peninsula College « 980 Fremont Street, Monterey, CA 93940 » vaw,_mpg.edu



Shawn Anderson

From: Leslie Procive

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 4:50 PM
To: ALL USERS; Student All Users

Subject: FW: Blood Drive

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Expires: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 5:00 PM

Sent on behalf of Student Health Services. Please direct inquiries to banderson@mpc.edu if you have any questions.

Student Health Services Presents:

What: MPC Blood Mobile Drive
When: Wednesday September 23, 2015 from 10am-2pm

Where: Main Entrance to Library
Why: TO SAVE A LIFE

**Those who are age 16 and older, weigh at least 110 pounds and are in
good health, can likely donate**

Brianna Anderson

Project Coordinator/Health Specialist
Making Sense of Student Life
Monterey Peninsula College

Student Health Services



(831) 646-4017
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Leamn how to identify, talk to, and refer

students in this innovative online training,



Shawn Anderson

From: Leslie Procive

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 4:57 PM

To: ALL USERS

Subject: FW: 9/25 - MPC Online Student Panel & Discussion - MPC Online Coffee &

Conversation Session

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Expires: Friday, September 25, 2015 5:00 PM

Sent on behalf of Jon Knolle, Assaciate Dean of Instructional Technology & Development

Greetings MPC Faculty:

Please join us for the next MPC Online Faculty Coffee & Conversation session this Friday, September 25th from 11:00 a.m. -
noon in the Sam Karas room in the LTC.

This Friday a panel of students will share their experience taking online courses at MPC.

This session is a part of our semester-long series on online student success and retention. During the session we will interview our
panel of students to learn about why they chose to register for online courses, their expectations of online courses, how they prepared
for taking an online course, the challenges they faced with online learning, the strategies they have used to be successful online
learners, and more.

Don’t miss this great conversation with MPC Online students! Coffee and snacks will be provided by the MPC Hospitality
students. No registration required.

A fundamental goal of MPC's Institutional Committee on Distance Education is to support the development of high quality online
learning environments that facilitate student engagement and promote learning. Learn more by visiting http://mpconline.mpc.edu and
clicking the fink to MPC Online Faculty Training & Support.

See you there Friday!
- Jon

Jon Knolle, Ed.D.
Associate Dean of Instructional Technology & Development

Monterey Peninsula College
980 Fremont Street
Monterey, CA 93940-4799
(831) 646-3030
jknolle@mpc.edu



Shawn Anderson

From: Leslie Procive

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:59 AM

To: ALL USERS; Student All Users

Subject: FW: Scholarship Workshop - Thursday 10/22
Attachments: Scholarship Workshop Fall 2015.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Expires: Friday, October 23, 2015 5:00 PM

Presented by: EOPS/CARE, TRiO, CalWORKS, Veterans, ESSC, and Student Financial Services. Please direct any inquiries
to Stan Armstead

SCHOLARSHIP
WORKSHOP

Please plan on attendzng thls zmportam‘ workshop!
Presented by: EOPS/CARE, TRiO, CalWORKS, Veterans, ESSC, and Student Financial

Services
A
'l Thursday, October

3:00pm — 5:00pm
Location: LTC 203/204

2211(1

We will have presentations from:
English Study Skills Center
e tips for writing the personal statement
e letters of recommendation —who to ask, what should be in it
e resources available for you!

1



Financial Aid
Will give a presentation about the scholarships available
& the process for applying.

We will be having refreshments at break time.
*FIRST 30 STUDENTS WILLRECEIVE A FLASH DRIVE' -

SCIIOLAIRSIIIE
APPIICATION

g

For more information, contact Stan Armstead: 646-4280




Shawn Anderson

From: Amy Cavender

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:04 PM
To: ALL USERS; Student All Users

Subject: Art with Impact Event Tomorrow!
Attachments: Art With Impact Flyer.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Expires: Thursday, October 01, 2015 5:00 PM

Sent on behalf of Student Health Services. Please direct inquiries to banderson@mpc.edu if you have any questions.

MPC Student Health Services brings Art With Impact to campus tomorrow on 9/30/15 from 12-2pm in the
Sam Karas room. Lunch will be provided and the flyer for this event is attached for your viewing.

Program Description: Art With Impact hosts short film screenings and discussions at colleges and universities
around the United States to reduce the stigma of mental illness and encourage early intervention.

What to Expect:
e Lunch (pizza or sandwiches, chips, etc.).

* Define terms — a guided discussion between the students to open direct dialogue about mentalillness,
stigma and media’s role in our perceptions.

» Watch and discuss short films — taken from Art With Impact’s library of films, each short is less than five
minutes and deals with a particular aspect of mental health. Students discuss in both small and large groups,
exploring emotions and thoughts.

e Panel discussion — with resources local to the campus, including a counselor, student, and other community
resources, such as county and/or state representatives.

Kind Regards,

Brianna Anderson

Project Coordinator/Health Specialist
Making Sense of Student Life
Monterey Peninsula College

Student Health Services

(831) 646-4017
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Wed. September 30, 2015
12:00 - 2:00pm

tunch & discussion

Monterey Peninsula College

LTC (Library) Building onconeony . @MPC
Sam Ka ras ROOm MONTEEE:(*I"E‘NIINSUM
AW

CALIFGANIA INTITUTE OF CONTRMIORAKY ARTS

For disability related accommodations please contact %}3‘?
Brianna Anderson at (831] 646-4017 or bandersondmpc.edu e



Shawn Anderson

From: Amy Cavender

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:04 PM
To: ALL USERS; Student All Users
Subject: Gender Studies Club First Meeting
Importance: High

Expires: Friday, October 02, 2015 5:00 PM

Sent on behalf of the Gender Studies Club. For questions, please contact Dawn Rae Davis, ddavis@mpc.edu

Announceme;lt: the GE_NDER- STUDiES CLUB Wiﬂ_ hold it's fn:st_ n_lé:eti_r;;g ;f %he 2015-1 6 school year on
Wednesday September 30th from noon-1:00p.m.

Bring a brown paper bag lunch if you wish. Beverages and desserts will be served!

Meet on the knoll with the picnic tables outside of the Social Science building. Come and help decide what the
Gender Studies Club will be all about here at MPC!

Dawn Rae Davis, Ph.D.

Gender and Women's Studies
Department Chair and Instructor
55204 B

Monterey Peninsula College



Shawn Anderson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:
Expires:

Amy Cavender

Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:38 PM

ALL USERS; Student All Users

Curiosity Day - September 30th at 10:30 - 12:30

Follow up
Flagged
Thursday, October 01, 2015 5:00 PM

Please see the information below about a fun event at the MPC Bookstore!
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| LET'S CELEBRATE
Gt/uaédy Dag

JOIN US FOR A DAY OF
READING, LEARNING
AND FUN! i

=T

September 30
10:30 am - 12:30 pm

What is Curiosity Day - 10:30 am

A - '.mmﬁm‘:‘“ :‘G*hmmm =

Curious George Reading - 10:45 am 3
Snack —11:15 am
Curious Masks - 11:45 am

Pin the Banana - 12:15 pm

-;-_-m-m:-x-—_-a-mm;-:.—_ —T" "L

This event is completely free and everyone is invited to come celebrate reading with the bookstore!

Marija Alcazar (Albano)
Store Manager

Tel: 831.657.4680 Fax: 831.657.4685
Follett Higher Education Group



Shawn Anderson

From: Amy Cavender

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 5:01 PM
To: ALL USERS; Student All Users
Subject: Veterans Club Fundraiser

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Expires: Friday, October 16, 2015 5:00 PM

Please see the information below from the Veteran’s Club. Contact Eileen Crutchfield with any questions.



Support the
MONTEREY PENINSULA COLLEGE
VETERANS’ CLUB

Graduation Stole & Cord Fundraiser!
' Drawing for a

Beats by Dr. Dre Pill Speaker

Drawing for a
Beats by Dr. Dre Pill Speaker,
N '5:,}‘: o . +

|
Tickets can be purchased at the Veterans Center.
You do not need to be present to win

Drawing held on
October 14, 2015

Tileen Crutchfield
Categorical Services Coordinator
Veterans Certifying Official



Shawn Anderson

From: Amy Cavender

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 1:34 PM
To: ALL USERS; Student All Users

Subject: Transfer Day November 3rd
Attachments: Transfer Day Flyer 2015.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Expires: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 5:00 PM

Please see the message below from the Career/Transfer resource Center. Contact Sudeshna Nand with any questions.
Hello All,

Career/ Transfer Resource Center is holding its annual Transfer Day on November 3", 2015 from 10:00 am to 1:00 pm
in the Student Center building. Please call CTRC at 831-645-1336 for any questions. We are looking forward to a good
student turnout for our event this year. | request all students to take advantage of this occasion by attending
workshops and meeting college/university representatives and gathering as much information as possible.

Please mark your calendars.



@ MPC } &OHTEEEY PENINSULA

Transfer
Day

Tuesday, 3rd November , 2015
10.00 am to 1.00 pm

Student Center

Meet representatives from 45 or more visiting
colleges and universities, get answers to your
transfer questions, and pick up information
about transferring!

i 2%

- LD
j

Brought to you by the MPC Career/Transfer Resource Center - (831) 645-1336

Thanks,

Sudeshna Nand

Coordinator, CTRC

Monterey Peninsula College

980 Fremont St, Monterey 93940
PH. 831 645 1336



Shawn Anderson

From: Shawn Anderson

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:46 AM

To: ALL USERS

Cc: Walter Tribley

Subject: American Flags at Half-Staff to Honor Victims of Tragedy in Roseburg, Oregon
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

SENT ON BEHALF OF MPC SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT, DR. WALT TRIBLEY
Dear MPC:

Per the Presidential Proclamation copied below, our flags are being flown at half-staff until sunset on October 6, 2015 to
honor the victims of the tragedy in Roseburg, Oregon.

May the survivors of this horrific violence be uplifted by the good wishes of our nation as they cope with the
consequences of this tragedy. .

Dr.T.

Walt Tribley, Ph.D.
Superintendent/President
Monterey Peninsula College

Presidential Proclamation: Honoring the
Victims of the Tragedy in Roseburg, Oregon

BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
A PROCLAMATION

As a mark of respect for the victims of gun violence perpetrated on October 1, 2015, in Roseburg, Oregon, by
the authority vested in me as President of the United States by the Constitution and the laws of the United
States of America, I hereby order that the flag of the United States shall be flown at half-staff at the White
House and upon all public buildings and grounds, at all military posts and naval stations, and on all naval
vessels of the Federal Government in the District of Columbia and throughout the United States and its

Territories and possessions until sunset, October 6, 2015. I also direct that the flag shall be flown at half-staff
1



for the same length of time at all United States embassies, legations, consular offices, and other facilities

abroad, including all military facilities and naval vessels and stations.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this

second day of October, in the year of our Lord two thousand fifteen, and of the Independence of the United

States of America the two hundred and fortieth.

BARACK OBAMA



Shawn Anderson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Shawn Anderson

Monday, October 05, 2015 1:59 PM

ALL USERS

MPC Great Books Program Presents William Deresiewicz
Deresiewicz Poster updated.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

SENT ON BEHALF OF DAVID CLEMENS
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WILLIAM DERESIEWICZ

speaking on:
WHAT Is COLLEGE FOR?

Monterey Peninsula College Campus
Thursday, October 8, 2015 « 7:00pm
Sam Karas Room, Library and Technology Building
Admission free but limited seating

William Deresiewicz is the author of Excellent Sheep: The Miseducation of the American
Elite and the Way to a Meaningful Life and A Jane Austen Education: How Six Novels
Taught Me About Love, Friendship, and the Things That Really Matter. He is a Contributing
Writer for The Nation and a Contributing Editor for The American Scholar. His work has
appeared in The New York Times, The Atlantic, The New Republic, The London Review of
Books among others. His essay “The Disadvantages of an Elite Education” has been viewed
over one million times online. “Solitude and Leadership,” an address at West Point, has
been taught across the military and corporate worlds. For ten years, he taught English at
Yale. Currently, he serves as the Mary Routt Chair of Writing at Scripps College.

@MPC

MONTEREY PENINSULA

COLLEGE




Shawn Anderson

From: Walter Tribley

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 2:40 PM

To: ALL USERS

Cc: Catherine Webb

Subject: Please offer your suggestions to improve our draft self-study document
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear MPC,

As you know, MPC will undergo a site visit for the purposes of reaffirmation of accreditation in October 2016 -
approximately one year from now. The campus community has been hard at work preparing a draft of the Institutional
Self-Evaluation report (also known as the self-study) that the site-visit team will read prior to that site visit. After many
months of hard work, interviews, and writing, the first draft of the self-study is ready for a broad campus review.

You will find PDFs of the drafts links to forms where you can submit comments and feedback at:
http://www.mpc.edu/about-mpc/campus-information/accreditation/2016-evaluation

This first draft represents a great deal of thought, hard work, and institutional effort —and at the same time, it is still a
draft. We know that there are gaps, and we know that the document will be improved. Your thoughtful involvement in
the review process will help to identify the gaps and refine the draft. Your participation in the review process will help
ensure that the final self-study document reflects MPC’s areas for growth, strengths, and points of pride.

I would like to express deep thanks and appreciation to everyone who has been involved in the self-study preparation
efforts thus far. Whether you have helped the effort by writing, reading, answering questions, or by providing a
supporting word to our writers, you have played a part in the campus’s ongoing self-evaluation and improvement.

Thank you for your feedback!

Walt



Shawn Anderson

From: Shawn Anderson

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 9:02 AM

To: ALL USERS

Subject: NEW Color Exhibit at MPC Art Gallery!

Attachments: Dumbo_Orsburn.webarchive; ATTO0001.htm; FamilyResin_Orsburn.jpg; ATT00002.htm;

PR BRADO.doc; ATT00003.htm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

SENT ON BEHALF OF THE MPC ART GALLERY

MONTEREY PENINSULA COLLEGE ART GALLERY PRESENTS:

Ambiguous Motion

Brad Orsburn

Drawings & Sculpture

EXHIBIT DATES: OCTOBER 6 - NOVEMBER 6, 2015

LOCATION: MPC ART DEPARTMENT GALLERY, 980 FREMONT ST.,
MONTEREY, CA

HOURS: TUESDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, 11:00 - 4:00, THURSDAYS,
11:00 — 7:00

(OR BY APPOINTMENT; CALL (831) 646-3060)

TWO RECEPTIONS: SATURDAY, OCTOBER 10, 4:00 — 6:00
PM

AND THURSDAY, OCTOBER 15, 12:30 — 2:00 PM (ARTISTS’
TALK 1:00 PM)



BRAD ORSBURN, MFA, inventive artist and thinker, executes his
imaginative pieces in a wide range of mixed media, from lathe-turned,
burned wood to semi-transparent colored resin, to brilliantly colored chalk
on heavy paper---even inner tubes! His current body of work whirls with
tightly controlled revolutions of humming circular motion, suggesting
wheels, spinning tops, spheres, active toys, liquid and molten substances.
The exhibit features both his three-dimensional floor and wall sculptures
and his vibrant, passionate drawings.

He tells us, ” While posing the notion of movement, I find that an inherent grace and
subtle humor often surfaces in these pieces. Most recently my work is focused on the
multiple. | fashion ill-defined shapes on the wood lathe and apply a fine finish of
conversion varnish. At this stage they are individual fetish objects in and of themselves.
| call these objects “master shapes” from which a mold is made. The next stage is to
cast the objects in colored resins, and then place them back on the lathe for further
transformation. These shapes are often subjected to additional manipulation off the
wood lathe, then joined in assemblages and displayed as a family. From this familial
grouping a dialogue is born. What starts as singular, is cloned, multiplied and
compounded into a multi-faceted discourse.”

Admission is free. MPC parking fee: 32. (two paper dollars)

Melissa Ruth Pickford
89 Quarterdeck Way
Pacific Grove, CA 93950
(831) 402 - 8234 cell

"All I know of love is that love is all there is."
~~Emily Dickinson



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 10/1/15

CONTACT: Melissa Pickford (831) 646 — 3060
MPC Art Gallery Director

ATTENTION: Art Editor

MONTEREY PENINSULA COLLEGE ART GALLERY PRESENTS:

Ambiguous Motion

Drawings & Sculpture

EXHIBIT DATES: OCTOBER 6 - NOVEMBER 6, 2015
LOCATION: MPC ART DEPARTMENT GALLERY, 980 FREMONT ST., MONTEREY, CA
HOURS: TUESDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, 11:00 - 4:00, THURSDAYS, 11:00 - 7:00

(OR BY APPOINTMENT, CALL (831) 646-3060)

TWO RECEPTIONS: SATURDAY, OCTOBER 10, 4:00 - 6:00 PM
AND THURSDAY, OCTOBER 15, 12:30 - 2:00 PM (ARTISTS" TALK

1:00 PM)

BRAD ORSBURN, MFA, inventive artist and thinker, executes his imaginative
pieces in a wide range of mixed media, from lathe-turned, burned wood to
semi-transparent colored resin, to brilliantly colored chalk on heavy paper---
even inner tubes! His current body of work whirls with tightly controlled
revolutions of humming circular motion, suggesting wheels, spinning tops,

spheres, active toys, liquid and molten substances. The exhibit features both



his three-dimensional floor and wall sculptures and his vibrant, passionate

drawings.

He tells us, ” While posing the notion of movement, | find that an inherent grace and subtle humor

often surfaces in these pieces. Most recently my work is focused on the multiple. | fashion ill-defined
shapes on the wood lathe and apply a fine finish of conversion varnish. At this stage they are individual
fetish objects in and of themselves. | call these objects “master shapes” from which a mold is made.
The next stage is to cast the objects in colored resins, and then place them back on the lathe for
further transformation. These shapes are often subjected to additional manipulation off the wood lathe,
then joined in assemblages and displayed as a family. From this familial grouping a dialogue is born.
What starts as singular, is cloned, multiplied and compounded into a multi-faceted discourse.”

Admission is free. MPC parking fee: $2. (two paper dollars)






Shawn Anderson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:
Expires:

Amy Cavender

Wednesday, October 07, 2015 9:50 AM
ALL USERS; Student All Users
Homecoming Pep Rally and Game!

Follow up
Flagged
Thursday, October 15, 2015 5:00 PM

Sent on behalf of the Associated Students of MPC.




WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 14
{0A.M-2P. M.

1o the STUDENT GENTER
HOMEGOMING FOOTDALL GAME MATURDAY, OGTOZER T GGR..

Julie Osborne

Student Activities Coordinator
Monterey Peninsula College
(831) 646-4192



Shawn Anderson

=5 — — — ==
From: Amy Cavender

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:55 PM

To: ALL USERS

Subject: Egg Roll Sale 10/13

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Expires: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:00 PM

EGG ROLL SALE

=

Tuesday
October 13, 2015

9:30am ~ 1:30pm
In front of the Library
and
In firont of Social Science Building
$1 for either Veggie or Chicken
$5 for 6 Egg Rolls
Your purchase will support the Asian Student Association.

1



Shawn Andersgn

— —
From: Walter Tribley
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 6:59 PM
To: ALL USERS
Subject: All Clear
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear MPC,

Good evening. We had a credible threat of a bomb in the BMC building this evening. The BMC and other adjacent spaces
were evacuated and the Monterey Police Department searched the BMC and declared the building clear.

While this incident turned out to not involve an actual bomb, thankfully, | applaud the swift actions of Susan Kitagawa
and Larry Ransom to notify police and evacuate our students, staff, and faculty.

In these times of campus tragedies, MPC will continue to act on credible threats in an effort to enhance the safety of our
MPC family.

Please know that the MPD searched the offices in the BMC as well as the classrooms and other spaces. Should any of
you find that the light to your office was left on or some object is not in its usual place, that is likely due to impact of
searching rooms. | regret any inconvenience this incident has caused and wish you all well.

Best,

Dr. T



Shawn Anderson

‘rom: Suzanne Ammons

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 11:48 AM
To: ALL USERS

Subject: The California ShakeOut Oct 15
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

All,

Reminder: Thursday, Oct 15" is the annual California ShakeOut. MPC will again conduct a “desk top” drill to
test its emergency communications between the BRT (Building Response Team ) and the EOC (Emergency
Operations Center). The drill will be held between 10:00 a.m. and 10:50 a.m.

The Plan:
1) Thursday, Oct 15th, 10:15 a.m. — EOC members will report to the Large Admin Conf. Rm.
2) 10:20 - 10:25 — Announcement of Drill is made and EOC is activated using the Informacast System
which sends broadcasts through our phone system and classroom speaker system/wall clocks., Alertus

using networked computers, (not all computers yet), will send a banner-type message, and the text
alert system will use texts and e-mail using EVERBRIDGE (click on this live link to opt in).

3) Following the announcement, BRT members contact the EOC at one of the Call In Numbers listed
below to report on their situation (severity), and provide their name and contact information. Non-
BRT members should become familiar with who their BRT members are. '

4) EOC members will track the incoming and collect information to act upon if necessary.

5) 10:50 (approx.), the drill will be concluded and the EOC will broadcast an “All Clear” declaring its
deactivation.

EOC members will conduct a debriefing of the exercise to identify where improvements are
needed. These recurring drills continue to be an excellent tool in keeping emergency preparedness
fresh in our mind and to test communication tools designed for use in emergencies.

EOC Call In Numbers(831) 760-2058

760-2457

760-2102
If no answer, do not leave a message, instead call:
Security Supervisor: 760-2263

If you have any questions, please contact either myself or Dir. of Security Art. St. Laurent.

Suzanne Ammons



Shawn Anderson

“rom:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:
Expires:

Amy Cavender

Wednesday, October 14, 2015 8:32 AM
ALL USERS

CDC Bake Sale Today

Follow up
Flagged
Wednesday, October 14, 2015 5:00 PM

Sent on behalf of the Child Development Center.




Bake Sale

Wednesday October 14, 2015
9-1
Outside Library

Delicious fresh baked cookies, rice krispie treats, cupcakes

®

muffins, brownies, & more.
)
wrcssswet | hanks for your continued support

Amy Covender
acavender@mpc.edu

(831) 646-4155

Monterey Peninsula College
980 Fremont Street
Monterey, CA 93940



Shawn Anderson

— —— ——
from: Amy Cavender
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 3:25 PM
To: ALL USERS
Subject: Veterans Club Fundraiser Winner
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Sent on behalf of the Veteran’s Club.

Congratulations Pete Benavente! You just won the Beats Pill Speaker by Dr. Dre.

On behalf of the Veterans Club, we thank everyone who supported the fundraiser.

Fileen Crutchfield
Categorical Services Coordinator

Veterans Certifying Official



Shawn Anderson_

= - =
From: Amy Cavender
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:53 PM
To: ALL USERS
Subject: Register Now For the Next MPC Online Training - Building Online Community with

Social Media (COTL 5)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Expires: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 5:00 PM

Sent on behalf of Jon Knolle, Associate Dean of Instructional Technology and Development:

Greetings MPC Faculty:

Just a reminder, the MPC Online faculty training course "COTL 5 - Building Online Community with Social
Media" course kicks off next Monday, October 19. There is still time to register!

COTL 5 is a fun course where participants join an online class community and work together to identify
strategies for creating an active online learning environment with shared goals, collaborative and personalized
learning activities, and a strong teaching presence. You will also evaluate the community building effectiveness
of social media tools and develop your own plan for fostering community in your online class.

We will focus on the following learning objectives during this 4-week fully online course:

o Explain the critical role of community in the experience of online learners.

o Evaluate opportunities for incorporating social media technologies in online instruction.
o Design assignments and assessments that incorporate social media technologies.

« Establish guidelines for safe and effective use of social media in your own online class.

COTL 5 will be taught by Jon Knolle (with expert assistance from Steve Bruemmer and Jaye Luke) and will
provide you with hands-on experience using common social media tools like Twitter, Wikis, Google+, blogs in

the online learning environment.

Sign up with the COTL 5 registration form today!

-Jon

Jon Knolle, Ed.D.
Associate Dean of Instructional Technology & Development

Monterey Peninsula College
980 Fremont Street
Monterey, CA 93940-4799
(831) 646-3030
jknolle@mpc.edu
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from: Walter Tribley
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:18 AM
To: ALL USERS
Subject: Appropriate Use of Email - Annual Reminder
Attachments: Appropriate Use 10_19_15.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning MPC. It is good to see the power on and the lights in our students’ eyes shining brightly today.

Attached you will find a communication that we send out each year to remind us all of the appropriate use of our State-
funded communications systems.

Best,

Dr.T.



To: All Employees

With the upcoming elections, it is important that all employees comply with
Monterey Peninsula Community College District Board Policy 5040(1) and State
law regarding the use of District resources in connection with election issues.

Monterey Peninsula Community College District Board Policy 5040(1) provides
that:

The Governing Board recognizes the right of any employee to take
or refrain from taking a stand on a political issue and to support or
oppose any issue or candidate. Such activities, however, must be
conducted on the employee’s own time and he/she must not use
materials, equipment, telephones, or clerical time furnished by the
District. Employees will exercise reasonable care to show that they
are acting in their capacity as private citizens.

California Education Code Section 7054 provides that:

(a) No school district or community college district funds, services,
supplies, or equipment shall be used for the purpose of urging the
support or defeat of any ballot measure or candidate, including, but
not limited to, any candidate for election to the governing board of
the district.

(b) Nothing in this section shall prohibit the use of any of the public
resources described in subdivision (a) to provide information to the
public about the possible effects of any bond issue or other ballot
measure if both of the following conditions are met:

(1) The informational activities are otherwise authorized by the
Constitution or laws of this state.

(2) The information provided constitutes a fair and impartial
presentation of relevant facts to aid the electorate in reaching an

informed judgment regarding the bond issue or ballot measure.

(c) A violation of this section shall be a misdemeanor or felony



punishable by imprisonment in a county jail not exceeding one year
or by a fine not exceeding one thousand dollars ($1,000), or by
both, or imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170
of the Penal Code for 16 months, or two or three years.

Additionally, Section 8314 of the California Government Code provides in part
that

(a) It is unlawful for..any state or local appointee, employee, or
consultant, to use or permit others to use public resources for a
campaign activity, or personal or other purposes which are not
authorized by law.

In this context, “public resources” means any property or asset owned by the
state or any local agency, including, but not limited to, land, buildings, facilities,
funds, equipment, supplies, telephones, computers, email system, vehicles, travel
and state-compensated time. (See Government Code 8314(b)(3)).

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

President Walter Tribley
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from: Steve Crow
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 12:15 PM
To: Steve Crow; Michael Midkiff; Google
Subject: Training Available for Going GOOGLE
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear MPC Community:

This is the first of many updates we will send to help prepare you for the change from Microsoft Exchange to
the Google suite of applications. We are working in phases to assure the least amount of disruption during
the change. A link to TRAINING and updated information is at the end of this message.

Why Google?
There are many reasons for going Google ... a few include:
e Unlimited email and document storage for the entire MPC community
e Access to your email, calendar, contacts and documents from any web-enabled device at any time
(including mobile devices)
e Cloud-based Google Drive/Docs solution to encourage collaboration on campus and in the classroom
e Robust set of communication tools that are familiar/easy to learn

What's Next?
Our IT department is in full project-mode, working hard to ensure the transition in January is as seamless as
possible for all users. Google will be rolled-out in 3 phases so integrated systems can be updated as required
and any technical challenges can be identified and remedied prior to full campus launch.

e IT goes Google - Mid-October, 2015

e Early Adopters (test group) go Google - Mid-November, 2015

e Campus Google "Go Live" - January 2016 (before start of Spring Semester)

A special website has been created to provide regularly updated project details and information. This site also
includes video tutorials and online documentation for Google Apps, and will also include information about
special face-to-face training opportunities that will be available after we "Go Live" in January 2016! Click here
to see a five-minute video overview of Going-Google and take a look at the many training modules for specific
tasks.

https://sites.google.com/a/mpc.edu/going-google

Look for future email updates from 1.T. as this project progresses, in the meantime if you have any immediate questions

send them to google@mpc.edu.

On behalf of Mike Midkiff and your L.T. Team,

Steven L. Crow, Ed. D.
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Local Roundup: MPC falls to Los Medanos 14-7

By Oscar Pearson

A lights-out defensive performance by Monterey Peninsula College wasn’t enough to overcome
offensive miscues Saturday night as the Lobos fell to the visiting Los Medanos Mustangs 14-7.

Despite an offense that tallied 348 passing yards the previous week, the Lobos (1-1) went the
entire night without a single offensive touchdown. The lone MPC score was delivered by the
defense.

With the visiting Mustangs (1-1) threatening to score on fourth down at the 14 yard line, the
MPC defense stepped it up. Salinas High graduate Elijah Kirkland snagged a tipped pass out of
the air and bolted down the sideline 84 yards untouched for a touchdown to put the Lobos up 7-0
late in the first half.

The Lobos forced three red zone turnovers and a fourth-down stand on their own 14 yard line.

“After the first few drives, we were a lot more physical and tackled better,” MPC head coach
Mike Rasmussen said.

The defense was able to preserve a 7-0 lead heading into halftime.

The Lobos had less success on the other side of the ball as their no-huddle offense struggled to
find a rhythm and surrendered six quarterback sacks.

Several promising drives also stalled due to untimely personal foul penalties.

“We have a lot of potential,” Rasmussen said. “But we shot ourselves in the foot too many
times.”

Eventually, the Mustangs’ offense was able to find a hole in an otherwise stellar MPC defense. A
32-yard completion placed Los Medanos on the 1 yard line early in the fourth quarter. A
quarterback sneak would even the score at 7-7.

The most fatal Lobos mishap occurred on the ensuing drive. Operating from its own 31 yard line,
MPC would throw an interception that the Mustangs returned for a touchdown to pull ahead 14-
7.



An inspired final drive by the Lobos came to a deflating end as quarterback Keon Marsh was
unable to connect with receivers on three straight plays. A sack on fourth-and-long allowed Los
Medanos to run out the clock and escape with the victory.

MPC visits San Jose City College on Sept. 19.
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College Notebook: MPC soccer alumnus gets pro arena
contract

By Dennis Taylor

Former Monterey Peninsula College soccer standout Joseph Cairel will get the opportunity to
play the game he loves for money this fall after signing a contract Monday with the Tacoma
Stars, who open their first full season as a member of the Major Arena Soccer League on Oct.
24.

Cairel, who led MPC in several statistical categories a year ago, spent the summer competing
with the Burlingame Dragons in the Premier Development League, reaching the semifinal round
of the 2015 Western Conference playoffs.

That’s where he was spotted by Tacoma Stars head coach and general manager Darren
Sawatzky, who was coaching the Sounders Under-23, a Seattle-based team that eliminated
Burlingame.

“We played this summer down in Tucson with the Sounders U-23s and I was able to see Joseph
play in a very competitive game at a high level,” Sawatzky said. “He is a tireless worker with an
incredible will to win.”

The 24-year-old midfielder started 17 of 19 games at MPC last year, scoring 12 goals, with seven
assists, and amassing 31 total points — all team highs. He attempted 32 shots, and was credited

with 24 shots on goal, a 750 .percentage.

“T am very excited to be a part of the Tacoma Stars organization and its great history,” Cairel
said. “I’m determined to bring something new to the team this season.”

Cairel played 451 minutes in eight games for the Dragons this summer.
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Five-year absence from the game hasn’t slowed MPC lineman

By John Devine

There were moments when Anthony McKay wondered if he was doing the right thing, spending
less time with his two sons and more time on the football field playing a game.

Yet, seeing his 3-year-old and soon-to-be 1-year old in the stands at Monterey Peninsula College
during home games is a reminder to McKay why he’s back in uniform as a Lobo.

Returning to a game he once dominated at Alvarez High in Salinas five years ago is more about
pursuing a college education than physically abusing opponents in the trenches.

“The hardest thing for me is emotionally because I’'m putting a strain on my kids for not being
there,” McKay said. “But I’'m doing something to better our future and put us in a better place.”

If absence truly makes the heart grow fonder, McKay has rediscovered his passion for football
for the Lobos.

“(McKay) didn’t travel a straight course,” MPC coach Mike Rasmussen said. “We tried to recruit
him out of high school. He went in a different direction.”

McKay isn’t a reclamation project. He isn’t a troubled soul. This is more about an athlete who
put family before his own desires.

“I had to grow up and mature as a man,” the 21-year-old said. “I needed to take care of my son. I
had some family issues and was going through a rough time.”

There is no playbook for starting a family as an 18-year-old. McKay spent a short time at
Hartnell in 2011 before realizing he needed to get his priorities straight.

“My mindset wasn’t strong enough to go forward,” McKay said. “I felt maybe football wasn’t
for me anymore.”

And for five years it wasn’t.

“He wasn’t just the best lineman in the county as a senior,” said former Alvarez coach Ralph
Ward. “I felt he was the best player in the area — period.”

While he contemplated a return to the game many times, McKay didn’t sense the timing was
right — until he walked into Rasmussen’s office last winter.



“I told him the reason I’m here is to pursue my education,” McKay said. “I’m going to use
football as a vehicle. I want to be a student first. I told coach this is my last shot.”

That’s all Rasmussen needed to hear.

“He finally walked into the door and was very sincere about wanting to go to college,”
Rasmussen said.

The next step would be getting back to the form that made McKay one of the more feared
defensive linemen in the county as a senior at Alvarez in 2010.

“He hasn’t lost a step,” MPC sophomore inside linebacker and former Seaside standout Matt
Lualemana said.

“Our off-season program gets guys ready,” Rasmussen said. “But yeah, you never really know
when someone has been away that long until they get back on the field.”

Neither did McKay.

As a senior at Alvarez, McKay sat with a recruiter from Nevada, who told him how much he
liked him, only to tell him he wasn’t big enough.

“Yeah, | remember,” the 6-foot-1, 260-pound McKay said. “Other coaches seemed to doubt me
as well. What I needed was the right fit.”

Presto.

While it took McKay five years to land on his feet, one meeting with Rasmussen changed his
direction.

“It was really motivating talking to him,” McKay said. “I explained to him what I wanted to do.
He’s given me an opportunity. I felt at home.”

Regaining his strength and adding speed, McKay has floated around the Lobos’ defensive front
line as a tackle and end through the first four games, leading the team in sacks with four.

“He’s made a dramatic change,” Lualemana said. “He’s become a hands-on leader. He’s added
more character to our defense. We all look up to him.”

His impact on the defense has been big: he is third on the team in tackles with 22 and recovered a
fumble for MPC, who visits Cabrillo on Saturday.

“He’s learning how to elevate his game to the college level,” Rasmussen said. “He’s becoming
more fundamental. He has a good tool set and is doing a real good job for us.”



McKay, who bench presses 225 pounds 18 times, has helped revamp an MPC defense that is
allowing 18 points a game. Last year the Lobos gave up 33.5 points a game.

“He means a lot to our defense,” said sophomore linebacker Roger Pacheco, a Greenfield High
graduate. “He’s a monster in the trenches and our emotional leader.”

Roles that McKay humbly accepts.

“T am emotional,” McKay said. “There are some things I need to improve on and develop
quicker feet. It’s all coming back. My strength is there. I just have to stay on the right course.”

That includes juggling his family duties as well as the classroom. Football is just a small sample
of his daily routine.

“It’s a blessing,” McKay said. “Everything that I was hoping for and wishing for has worked out.
It’s all coming back. It’s something I have to do. I just need to remain humble and optimistic.”

Ward, who is now an assistant football coach at Carmel, does not see that as an issue for his
former pupil.

“Not only is he an exceptional athlete, but Anthony is very smart and cerebral,” Ward said. “I’'m
not surprised at all to hear he’s doing well at MPC. Tell him to keep balling.”

Other than the Lobos’ two losses, McKay couldn’t have asked for a better return to the game.
One of the pleasures is talking to his oldest son after each game.

“He will talk about our game for the next two days,” said McKay, a social science major. “He
likes to show me how to tackle people. I have a good support system at MPC and at home.”
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JC Football: MPC falls 17-9 to West Hills

By Dennis Taylor

The chance was there, just 36 inches away, for the Lobos of Monterey Peninsula College, but a
misfire between the center and quarterback dashed a golden opportunity Saturday night in a 17-9
loss to West Hills.

The Lobos (2-2) had used a trick play moments earlier to set themselves up for glory — wide
receiver Brandon Sampson heaved a 39-yard pass to Alloney Burris on a double-reverse — but
they failed to seal the deal by putting the ball on the ground on fourth-and-1.

“] didn’t think their guys really stopped us. I thought we moved the ball the whole night,” said
MPC coach Mike Rasmussen. “We got the ball to the 1-yard line and didn’t finish. I’ve got to
give credit to (West Hills), but we had many, many opportunities tonight.”

Sampson, a sophomore from Baltimore, helped create many of those chances with a brilliant
night at receiver, hauling in 16 passes from two MPC quarterbacks for 189 yards. But he never
found the end zone.

MPC broke up a scoreless game just 7 seconds into the second quarter when Maxwell Yeater
kicked a 33-yard field goal, points for which the Lobos’ defense deserves plenty of credit.

That field position came thanks to three consecutive plays on which MPC defenders threw West
Hills for a loss, including back-to-back sacks by Matthew Lualemana and Adrian Valdez that
forced the visitors to punt from their 1-yard line.

MPC co-captain Najee Chamagne returned the kick from the 41 to the 26, and the Lobos got all
the way to the 8 before a 10-yard quarterback sack by Elijah Tausaga forced the field goal on the
first snap of the second quarter.

More defensive heroics came from MPC linebacker Andrew Jakubowsky, a freshman from
Seaside, who derailed West Hills’ next drive with an interception, then recovered a fumble for
MPC at the 1-yard line to complete a goal-line stand with 6:53 left in the half.

From there, the Lobos put together a 99-yard drive that included passes of 34 and 32 yards by
quarterback Keon Marsh to Sampson, who also contributed an 11-yard run to that march. Marsh
also connected with Brian Hunt for 16 yards in the 12-play trek, then carried the ball over the
goal line himself from the 1 to give MPC a 9-0 lead. The Lobos missed the point-after kick.



The breathing room didn’t last long. West Hills answered on its next possession by moving 69
yards on five plays, the biggest being a 41-yard pass from Cort Groathouse to Jordan Herrera for
the touchdown. John Canes, an alumnus of San Benito High, kicked the extra point to cut the
margin to 9-7 at halftime.

“I thought our defense played well tonight. We gave up that one big play, but that was it,”
Rasmussen said. “And our kids played hard to the finish. That’s how we’re built.”

The visitors from Coalinga took command in the second half, ramping up their running game
behind Anthony Cross, who carried 19 times for 68 yards after the intermission. The ground
attack helped set up a field goal that Canes drilled from 39 yards out, giving his team a 10-9 lead
on its first drive of the second half.

The insurance touchdown, a 13-yard pass from Groathause to Corian Reyes-Thomas, came with
9:03 left in the game, finishing a 69-yard journey that required 13 plays.

The Lobos travel Saturday to play Cabrillo College in a 6 p.m. game at Aptos.



